
Assist. Deputy & Secretary, 
Department of Indian Affairs, 

Ottawa.

Thé company has practically vacated. They 
have not yet taken the* machinery away, and had not done 
anything about the buildings as they had offered them to 
the Indians for the sum of $600.00, which I wrote to you 
about. The company is now awaiting the Department’s de- 
cision, as to whether they are willing to p urchase them 
on behalf of the Indians or whether they are to remove

I have the honor to de. 
Sir,

Ybur obedient servant, 
(//— /
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T (H. Graham)
Indian Agent.
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December 9th,19 22.

5 76982

• roun REPLY nereE TO 
Ko.......1-A-16.

" ALSO

To‘DATE or twis LETTER

I beg to acknowledge receipt of departmental 
letter .number 30165-5 dated December 4th.

In regard to thia I may say that I am quite 
satisfied that all the material, tint the buildings erect­
ed by the Seabird Shingle Company on Seabird Island Indian 
Reserve, was bought and brought in by the company, except­
ing the shingles on a few of the cabins, but these were 
all bought from the reserve.
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these buildings.


